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From: Alfred CHOY 000 CB(2)1908/13-14(01) 10 [ [
To: "panel_m@legco.gov.hk" <panel_m@legco.gov.hk> LC Paper No. CB(2)1908/13-14(01)
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 10:32AM

Subject: Oxfam's Study on the Basic Cost of Living and the Poverty Line

Dear Secretary of LegCo Panel on Manpower,

Greetings from Oxfam Hong Kong!

Oxfam Hong Kong recently conducted a “Study on the Basic Cost of Living and the Poverty Line”, and created
a threshold derived from the basic cost of living to provide another method of measuring the poor population.
The study shows that the 2013 poverty line largely corresponds with the threshold calculated using the basic
cost of living. The main discrepancy lies in one-person households, followed by households with two people.
The two poverty thresholds were found to be largely similar for larger households. According to the study,
the basic cost of living for two-person households is HK$9,083. The minimum wage should not be
lower than this level. Here are the bilingual versions of the report for your reference.

We would be grateful if you could please forward these reports to all members of Panel on Manpower.

Should you have any further queries regarding the report, please contact me at 31205253.

Thanks & best regards,

Alfred Choy

Acting Hong Kong Programme Manager

Oxfam Hong Kong

Attachments:
BasicCostofLivingandthePovertyLine Eng.docx BasicCostofLivingandthePovertyLine Chi.pdf

http://staffmail.legco.hksar/mail/panel m.nst/(%24Inbox)/F25C9A2D05F155FE66378FE95ACA3772/?... 25/6/2014



O

A=
OXFAM

Hong Kong

AR R B BRI
2014 6 H

1. HEEERR

“Eft S E 1994 FFEFMMEEEEBEMEIER AN - ZEAIEBIITT - BUREZR - AR
HE -~ B AHERR RS R R ERA - TR AR ARSI o A R R
SRR - SEHE Y 2004 FERHGIERPUNRILEZ B E - HEIEWIHRERCR - 1EtdE
T SR I A R A B SRS MR - SOBTR IR SRS TT - BURKAE 2013
Ty (HEBERES ) hEMAEFRETESES Wik 2013 /£ 9 H 28 HEE(TIVEREGS
g b ATERFETE TEEE > & TR g v A T HEEES ) A
& DMEFUA R BEEEE » W0 DUg AU A 8019 509651 1L 5545

Dlig AW AT ALY 50% (F R EESRHEREE « N8R A S AR - HE
AR (iR 8RR EE R aHiEE - A LR R EE YT E TSR EEER AR P
BRI AR Rk = (e A BIEECR & 1F R sl @k S BRI ER AR P
B—F  EEEREZ PR ER AR T ABONK > HUEESR - 1H5h - R ARARNRSE
REEFE— ZANEF BEEFHPHEWAERM AN - SRS T EEHRMREA
AREMRAS T — » ZARENEEIR - 740 IMEEREMEFWARETVEEGR - LK
i TAEMES - WIAEEABIVEENE - R R E R TR B T E A E
R BEATESNE HEBEGRE SRR E g ADHEH - 2R > BUFEE R TE Rl
STEBEHIE—F  HETHHESESZSENNE - Kt - EREERSEEZEHETES
EEARAVITA » 1Y 2013 £F 10 A 2014 £ 2 AR - BT —IH T EALTER X HEHAER
W5 ) B AR REAHEEEAGEERRYNIF S MR E—k T EA4E
VERESZAR 50 MGEE 2013 FEESRYELLEY - DISTAEEEREN: - g o Sk T EAL
JEBASCAR ) RER IR S BN T R A 85 N IV E Kot PRy DAskat B E Y

' usfigr - 2004 4E 3 A 8 H - R PILAFENEREEGNERE
(http://www.legco.gov.hk/yr03-04/chinese/panels/ws/papers/ws0308cb2-1609-10c-scan.pdf) °
?RIRIL 20134 1 H 18 H (TR EE BB E - Bhoke BEABR) (F95H)
(http://www.policyaddress.gov.hk/2013/chi/p95.html) -
PHR (OB - EFEAEETEE)

( http://www.povertyrelief.gov.hk/pdf/2012 Poverty Situation Chi.pdf) o
© 2013 fEEEEGY | WIRE THT - e R T RIEISE - ZEEUFLETELR AL 2013 £ EFEH
W AT (BHE P ABE S ) MR EH T 2013 FEEE4R | - BRI T 2013 FFHVE A S
LRAE] o

1


http://www.legco.gov.hk/yr03-04/chinese/panels/ws/papers/ws0308cb2-1609-10c-scan.pdf
http://www.policyaddress.gov.hk/2013/chi/p95.html
http://www.povertyrelief.gov.hk/pdf/2012_Poverty_Situation_Chi.pdf

REEEBATRZEAIA -

2. SURKE]ER

W EMEEEE —EHERP ARMONRE b —([EAMEEENTE "85
(absolute ) » 272 " FHEMM: | (relative) - RENHEEESHIEE 7% - Hp—fEgRH o
ERFRACTRS (0 - KOR S RIS RANGRFIER ) ANy > [ERIRIBUSHIETE &g
GRETTE EﬂLMEEIﬁﬂH WL A ALY 50% 2 RETE « BN EEINER 7% Hp—
TR E RIS " EELETERDL | (Budget Standards Method ) - fRIZFEAETHEDE » tHZE B E
FEE N HEAENFLAVER - B85 ' BT - Kk Rk HAOEENE - 2
ERERREEANAETERE At EBEE —SE OB miy EEETHE B R (EEE
DL — 28 B AUEE REE - B —E IR RIS R g8y - R
FPRIRER AR EEEEFHEZT - i Ef e hEg= -

BE L @HEFENMHENEENEEESHERRS > Nt —S2HEHGEENE
JIEREE  BRS—EBEEER A BOKEREEME A A8 E » HPEE
gRpeELS: Mollie Orshansky (YRFSE(E S22 - 1963 4F > Orshansky BEBEETE HE
B4y (ERIETAVIBRE T - Mhe B FIRCETHEDANIRS] - BUER T 't aEsT—&+
JIEEVIHILTE AR S - (REESGI G R - IIE G5 e g TR RAYHHEHES
LR e B EENONRE S BRNEAEEERE - 52 RUA AR 258y
e » e —RrE R S &8 A+ o I - Orshansky {EHIETEEIE T & 54T -
AR RO TR b I EGEERETHES - Rt R E R EA RSV - E51E
TEFEAREYINF % o WTTEA B E EME (Engel's Law) ° ZRfHE G{Ja%‘ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁziﬁi
B (RIEZESER) -

Orshansky Hl5TE B ERE G RIVTERWT ¢
(@) B> #WEET T —10 7 RINEAIT#HEREE > EMHEEAEEE T EYNImnE (£
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7 =S DR © Orshansky, M., "Counting the Poor: Another Look at the Poverty Profile", Social
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Food Plans and Food Costs”, Home Economics Research Report No.20, November (1962)
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